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BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cu: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Due By: 

Flag Status: 

U 
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KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGO) (FBI) 

Monde June 21, 2.004 8:09 AM 

OGC) (OGA); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGO) (FBI) 

Capron', Valerie E, (000).(FBI) 

FW: 

Follow up 

Friday. June 18, 2004 12:00 AM 

Flagged 
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I 	I IVs my understanding that Valerie is working on these herself, 
	Original Message 	 
Front . TIDWELL, J STEPHEN (IR) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2004.5:07 PM 
To: Capron', Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: Fedarcyk, Janice K. (IR) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: 

NON-RECORD  

Valerie and Pat: 
I'd appreciate you taking a look at the QFRs reference FBI detainee interviewing matters generated by the 
Director's recent testimony, As OGC has the point on this, I would appreciate working with you all on the 
responses that are provided. We realize this is fraught with peril for the BU. Also, I have patiently set on the side 
line re all the interviews and contacts made with CIRG folks on this matter. I haven't heard from anybody in OGC 
re the matter, myself. As you might expect, My folks have let me know about all the communications you've 
asked for and interviews and calls, 
I'm in Greece next week. ASAC Jan Fedarcyk haS the point for us on the QFRs, however, we want to work with 
you all on these responses to make sure we're on the official BU track. 
Steve Tidwell 

--Original Message 	 , 
From:I 	I  (IR) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2004 2:56 PM 
To: Fedarcyk, Janice K. (IR) (FBI); TIDWELL, J STEPHEN (IR) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: 
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I'll bring hard cc's to our 3 p.m. 

	Original Message 	, 
From: 	 I (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, June 14,  2004 2:38 PM 
To I 	 I(IR) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: 
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Can you all help with answering these?? 

	Original Message 	 
l(CrD) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 2:39 PM 
To: BATTLE, FRANKIE  (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: I l(CTD) (FBI); 
Subject: 

NON-RECORD  

Frankie, 

Page 2 of 2 

(OD) (FBI) 

Can you look over the attachment? The Director testified on 05/20/2004 before the Senate Judiciary, Which 
resulted in 270 OFRs coming back to the FBI. The attachment are the questions for your section. Could I please 
get the response by 07/08/04? 

Thank You, 
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